E/C.2/2017/2/Add.8 **United Nations** 



# **Economic and Social Council**

Distr.: General 26 September 2016

English

Original: English/French

# **Committee on Non-Governmental Organizations** 2017 regular session

30 January-8 February and 21 February 2017

Quadrennial reports for the period 2012-2015 submitted by non-governmental organizations in consultative status with the Economic and Social Council through the Secretary-General pursuant to Council resolution 1996/31\*

# Note by the Secretary-General

### Addendum

# Contents

		ruge
1.	Academy of Mining Sciences	2
2.	Beit Issie Shapiro — Amutat Avi	3
3.	Biovision Stiftung für ökologische Entwicklung	4
4.	Bischöfliches Hilfswerk Misereor	5
5.	Bochasanwasi Shri Akshar Purushottam Swaminarayan Sanstha	6
6.	Canadian Federation of Agriculture	8
7.	Canadian Labour Congress	9
8.	Center for Africa Development and Progress	10
9.	Center for Egyptian Women's Legal Assistance Foundation	11
10.	Center for International Human Rights	12
11.	Center for Justice and International Law	13
12.	Center for Women's Global Leadership.	14
13.	Centre for Economic and Leadership Development	16
14.	Centre indépendent de recherches et d'initiatives pour le dialogue	17
15.	CIVICUS: World Alliance for Citizen Participation	18

<sup>\*</sup> Reports submitted by non-governmental organizations are issued without formal editing.





Daga

# 1. Academy of Mining Sciences

# Special, 2004

### Introduction

Academy of Mining Sciences (AMS) is an independent scientific and research non-profitable public organization incorporating scientists and experts in the research, development, designing, construction and operation of mineral mining and processing enterprises.

# Aims and purposes of the organization

AMS was established to promote the achievements of research and development in the geo-mining sphere. Its aims includes: the creation of innovative technologies for the development of mining deposits and mine construction: to accelerate development of mineral sciences and enhance the scientific and engineering progress; and to raise the efficiency of production in the mineral mining sectors incorporating oil, natural gas and coal industries, mining sector for ferrous and base metal ores, chemical feedstock, construction materials, uranium and rareearth elements.

# Significant changes in the organization

There have been no significant changes.

# Contribution of the organization to the work of the United Nations

AMS has served as vice-chair to the United Nations Economic Commission for Europe (UNECE) Sustainable Energy Division Ad Hoc Group of Experts (GOE) on Coal Mine Methane. Between 2012 and 2015, AMS served as a member to the GOE on Cleaner Electricity Production from Coal and Other Fossil Fuels. AMS also held a series of workshops to discuss the Economic and Social Commission for Asia and the Pacific's (ESCAP) publication on "Prospects for cleaner and more efficient coal production and utilization technologies in North-East Asia."

# Participation in meetings of the United Nations

Between 2012 and 2015, representatives regularly attended meetings convened by UNECE on cleaner electricity production from coal and other fossil fuels, as well as coal mine methane management organized in Geneva, Switzerland, as well a meeting held in Almaty, Kazakhstan on 14 and 15 November 2012.

# Cooperation with United Nations bodies

In December 2015, AMS peer reviewed a UNECE publication titled "Methane Management — An Economic Opportunity for Mitigation". In AMS also took part in the second joint review of the ESCAP Working Group on Coal titled "Prospects for Cleaner and More Efficient Coal Production and Utilization Technologies in North-East Asia".

# Initiatives taken by the organization in support of the Millennium Development Goals

No activities were specified.

# 2. Beit Issie Shapiro — Amutat Avi

### Special, 2012

#### Introduction

Beit Issie Shapiro (BIS) Amutat Avi is Israel's leading organization promoting the rights, opportunities and services for people with disabilities and impacts over 30,000 people annually.

# Aims and purposes of the organization

BIS aims to develop innovative services for children and adults with disabilities and their families; improve service provision between the Israeli Jewish and Arab communities; influence policy and legislation and strive towards change in community by means of training, education, raising awareness and advocacy.

# Significant changes in the organization

There have been no significant changes.

# Contribution of the organization to the work of the United Nations

BIS actively participates in the Conferences of State Parties to the Convention on the Rights of Persons with Disabilities (CRPD) and has organized side events in a number of United Nations' platforms. As a leading coalition of civil society organizations, BIS promotes the implementation of the aforementioned convention in Israel and commemorates international disability days to raise awareness in Israel and abroad.

# Participation in meetings of the United Nations

Between 2012 and 2015, BIS has regularly attended meetings of the United Nations and organized side events. This includes participation to the 5th, 6th, 7th and 8th session of the Conference of State Parties to the CRPD. Additionally, BIS attended the 59th session of the Commission on the Status of Women (CSW) where it presented a side event on empowering women.

### **Cooperation with United Nations bodies**

BIS organized a roundtable for Israeli organizations with consultative status in coordination with the NGO Branch of the Department of Economic and Social Affairs (DESA) on 6 May 2013. It also contributed to a short film during the United Nations Enable Film Festival which was screened during the International Disability Day event organized at the United Nations Headquarters in New York on 3 December 2014.

16-16593 **3/19** 

# Initiatives taken by the organization in support of the Millennium Development Goals

The organization has supported the following MDGs:

Goal 1: To ensure an inclusive approach towards children with disabilities, this organization leads a coalition of organizations and parents working to change legislation in addition to implementing educational programs to change attitudes in the community.

Goal 3: Through international conferences. BIS raises awareness of professionals, policy makers and communities on improving the quality of life for women with disabilities.

Goal 8: BIS also conducted consultation and training internationally and networked with professionals and organizations worldwide to share best practices.

# 3. Biovision Stiftung für ökologische Entwicklung

### General, 2012

#### Introduction

Founded in 1998, Biovision Stiftung für ökologische Entwicklung (BSOE) aims to sustainably improve life for people in Africa while conserving the environment.

# Aims and purposes of the organization

BSOE combats hunger and poverty, promotes ecological thought and is committed to the dissemination and application of ecological methods that sustainably improve living conditions in Africa while also conserving the environment.

### Significant changes in the organization

There have been no significant changes.

# Contribution of the organization to the work of the United Nations

BSOE actively supports the work of the United Nations through activities at the national and international level and actively took part in the negotiations in corollary to the Rio+20 conference. BSOE supported the development of Sustainable Development Goals (SDG), in particular goal 2, by participating in the Committee on World Food Security (CFS) negotiations on its multi-year programme of work 2014-2015 as well as in the Committee's Open Ended Working Group (OWG) on SDGs. BSOE also contributes to policies for sustainable food systems in Senegal, Kenya and Ethiopia.

### Participation in meetings of the United Nations

Representatives attended 11 of 13 sessions of the OWGs on SDGs in New York convened in 2013 and 2014 as well as various intergovernmental

negotiations including the Addis Ababa Action Agenda (AAAA). BSOE also attended the 68th session of the United Nations General Assembly in 2013 and the High-level Political Forum in 2014 and 2015 convened in New York, as well as the Development Cooperation Forum symposium organized by the United Nations Economic and Social Council (ECOSOC) held in Montreux, Switzerland on 25 October 2013. Moreover, it contributed to two discussion papers on addressing food and nutrition security in 2014 and 2015 and organized a roundtable on sustainable agriculture in New York on 27 March 2014.

### **Cooperation with United Nations bodies**

In 2013 and 2014, BSOE collaborated with the International Fund for Agricultural Development (IFAD) and the Millennium Institute in the Changing Course in Global Agriculture (CCGA) project which endeavours to reduce rural poverty in Senegal, Kenya and Swaziland. BSOE also contributed to drafting the report of the Secretary-General on Agricultural Technology for Development in 2013 and 2015.

# Initiatives taken by the organization in support of the Millennium Development Goals

BSOE's CCGA project aims at improving food security, rural welfare and the sustainable use of natural resources. It has also implemented a range of development initiatives towards the following MDGs:

Goals 1 and 3: Its animal health programme contributed to the introduction of drought-tolerant camels in northern Kenya.

Goals 1 and 7: BSOE's plant health programme focused on biological pest control and sustainable agricultural development in East Africa, and its environmental health programme focused on increased incomes through medicinal plants and production of honey in Kenya and Ethiopia.

Goals 5 and 6: The human health focused on integrated vector control in malaria in Ethiopia and Kenya.

### 4. Bischöfliches Hilfswerk Misereor

# Special, 2004

### Introduction

Bischöfliches Hilfswerk Misereor (BHM) was founded in 1958 as an agency to combat hunger and disease. As an overseas development agency of the Catholic Church in Germany, BHM supports partner organizations to implement development projects in Asia, Africa and Central and Latin America.

### Aims and purposes of the organization

BHM aims at promoting development, fighting poverty, liberating people from injustice, and exercising solidarity with the poor and the persecuted in order to create "one world". BHM's work has two main pillars: helping those who are in

16-16593 **5/19** 

need to lead a life in dignity, and addressing the structural causes of poverty and human rights violations.

# Significant changes in the organization

There have been no significant changes.

### Contribution of the organization to the work of the United Nations

No activities were specified.

# Participation in meetings of the United Nations

BHM attended the 22nd session of the Human Rights Council (HRC) and provided inputs to the Universal Periodic Review (UPR) on Zambia and Colombia. In 2014 during the 27th session of the Human Rights Council (HRC) BHM contributed to a joint statement of human rights defenders in Honduras. In 2015, BHM participated in preparatory activities for the UPR on Angola and co-organized a side event during the 30th session of the HRC on human rights and its impact on diversity.

# **Cooperation with United Nations bodies**

No cooperation was specified.

# Initiatives taken by the organization in support of the Millennium Development Goals

BSOE contributed to the MDGs in four geographical regions: Central America, South America, Africa and Asia. In 2014, it funded 435 projects in the amount of Euro 50.7 million (approximately USD \$56 million) in Latin America, 398 projects costing Euro 54.1 million (approximately USD \$60 million) in Africa and Near East, and 386 projects totalling to EUR 49.3 million (approximately USD \$54 million) in Asia.

# 5. Bochasanwasi Shri Akshar Purushottam Swaminarayan Sanstha

# General, 2000

#### Introduction

Bochasanwasi Shri Akshar Purushottam Swaminarayan Sanstha (BSAPSS) provides spiritual, social and community services spanning from disaster relief to value-based living programmes in South Asia, North America, Europe, Australia and Africa.

# Aims and purposes of the organization

The organization's ethos of selfless service has inspired a host of activities that serve to promote the general well-being and rights of the individual, family and community.

# Significant changes in the organization

There have been no significant changes.

### Contribution of the organization to the work of the United Nations

The work of BSAPSS aligns closely to that of the United Nations through initiatives in education, humanitarian aid, health care, environmental, cultural and community development programmes. It carries out a multitude of non-spiritual charitable programs for a wide range of communities regardless of faith to include convening over 5,400 weekly assemblies for children and 850 assemblies for youth, offering leadership and educational seminars and promoting cultural heritage by inaugurating a Sanskrit College to foster in-depth study and research into the language.

### Participation in meetings of the United Nations

BSAPSS attended the 65th United Nations Department of Public Information (DPI) NGO conference held in New York on 27 August 2014. It also regularly partakes in the sessions of the Commission on the Status of Women (CSW).

# **Cooperation with United Nations bodies**

BSAPSS contributed USD \$30,000 to the United Nations Children's Fund (UNICEF) relief efforts in Nepal and raised over USD \$63,000 to support UNICEF's efforts to help child victims of the earthquake in Haiti.

# Initiatives taken by the organization in support of the Millennium Development Goals

BSAPSS supports MDGs through the following initiatives, among others:

- Goal 1: Donated \$4,000 to the Hisani Orphan Centre Trust for school fees and uniforms for girls attending secondary school in Tanzania;
- Goal 2: Provided 5,000 educational scholarships annually to under-privileged children in India and in the United Kingdom;
  - Goal 3: Commemorated International Women's Day annually;
- Goal 6: Organized over 100 health fairs, including bone marrow and blood drives, and 375 health awareness lectures benefitting over 119,000 participants in the United States and the United Kingdom. BSAPSS also manages nine charitable hospitals and provides mobile medical services to rural areas in India;
- Goal 7: Promoted environmental awareness campaigns, and promoted the use of green technologies, solar powered facilities, recycling and tree planting projects. It also launched the "Clean India" initiative in major cities to promote cleanliness and environmental awareness.

16-16593 **7/19** 

# 6. Canadian Federation of Agriculture

# Special, 2000

# Introduction

Canadian Federation of Agriculture (CFA) is the country's largest farmers' organization. Through its presence in every province, CFA represents over 200,000 Canadian farmers and families.

# Aims and purposes of the organization

CFA seeks to: coordinate efforts of agricultural producer organizations throughout Canada for the purpose of promoting common interest through collective action; promote national agricultural policies through collaborations to meet domestic and international economic conditions; and advance acceptance of positive social, economic and environmental conditions of agricultural pursuits.

# Significant changes in the organization

There have been no significant changes.

### Contribution of the organization to the work of the United Nations

In 2014 and 2015, CFA regularly attended meetings of the High-Level Political Forum (HLPF) to coordinate non-state actors' input into the HLPF. CFA is a founding member of the World Farmers Organisation and has contributed to policy and position statements at various meetings of the United Nations. In 2015, CFA led the drafting of the Farmers Major Group (FMG) Position Paper on the Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs). It regularly communicates with its member organizations on activities related to sustainable development and trade and liaises with farmers by raising awareness of United Nations related endeavours.

# Participation in meetings of the United Nations

It participated in the 18th, 20th and 21st sessions of the Conference of the Parties (COP) in the framework of the United Nations Framework Convention on Climate Change (UNFCCC). CFA attended the HLPF on SDGs in New York from 28 June to 8 July 2015, the United Nations Environment Programme (UNEP) Stakeholder Forum in Ottawa, Canada on 26 May 2015, and the Rio +20 meeting in Rio de Janeiro, Brazil on 20 June 2012.

# **Cooperation with United Nations bodies**

No cooperation was specified.

# Initiatives taken by the organization in support of the Millennium Development Goals

No activities were specified.

# 7. Canadian Labour Congress

# Special, 2000

### Introduction

Canadian Labour Congress (CLC) seeks to promote and to advance the economic and social welfare of Canadian workers, including those who are unemployed or retired.

# Aims and purposes of the organization

CLC brings together national and international unions, provincial and territorial federations and community-based labour councils to represent 3.3 million workers. It advocates politically for policies and programs to improve the lives of its citizens, such as the creation of secure jobs, better public pension plans and retirement security, a stronger public health care system and affordable and accessible childcare through education programs.

# Significant changes in the organization

There have been no significant changes.

# Contribution of the organization to the work of the United Nations

To support United Nations' processes linked to international trade union structures, CLC organizes a variety of activities and disseminates information to promote: gender equality and the empowerment of women, decent work and sustainable development, anti-racism and human rights, social development and environmental protection, worker and trade union rights, occupational and community health and safety.

## Participation in meetings of the United Nations

CLC actively participated in meetings of the United Nations including the 56th, 57th, 58th and 59th sessions of the Commission on the Status of Women (CSW) and the 21st session of the Conference of the Parties (COP) in the framework of the United Nations Framework Convention on Climate Change (UNFCCC).

### **Cooperation with United Nations bodies**

CLC actively contributes to the work of the International Labour Organization (ILO) as a sitting member of its governing body. CLC honours international observance days through statements, activities and dissemination of campaign materials addressing persons with disabilities, human rights, women, elimination of racial discrimination and migration.

# Initiatives taken by the organization in support of the Millennium Development Goals

CLC worked with trade unions and NGOs in Canada and abroad to support sustainable development, decent work, respect for human rights and gender equality. It supported civil society participation towards the adoption of the Sustainable

16-16593 **9/19** 

Development Goals (SDGs). Through partnerships with the African regional body of the International Trade Union Conference (ITUC), CLC launched a programme with the Nigerian government towards implementing a national assessment on HIV/AIDS in the workplace. CLC also continued its collaboration with other organizations including Amnesty International and the Canadian Council of International Cooperation to promote the MDGs.

# 8. Center for Africa Development and Progress

# Special, 2012

### Introduction

Center for Africa Development and Progress (CADP) is a non-profit research and educational institute dedicated to educate Africans on governance issues and cultivating ideas to revitalize the African continent.

# Aims and purposes of the organization

CADP aims to: provide public education on the essentials of progress; serve as a think tank that offers policy proposals through innovative ideas and actions; train and develop leadership and personality qualities as a development pathway to economic, social, political and spiritual progress; and promote African entrepreneurship in order to sustain economic growth and development.

# Significant changes in the organization

There have been no significant changes.

### Contribution of the organization to the work of the United Nations

CADP supported the work of the United Nations by submitting written statements to various meetings including the 57th session of the Commission on the Status of Women (CSW) held from 4 to 15 March 2013 and the 52nd meeting of the Commission for Social Development (CSD) held from 11 to 21 February 2014 in New York.

# Participation in meetings of the United Nations

CADP was represented in the Integration Segment on sustainable urbanization organized by the United Nations Economic and Social Council (ECOSOC) convened in New York from 27 to 29 May 2014.

# **Cooperation with United Nations bodies**

No cooperation was specified.

# Initiatives taken by the organization in support of the Millennium Development Goals

CADP has supported the education curricula and distributed school supplies to schools in poor areas in Accra with a view to improving education in line with the

MDGs. It also campaigned for peaceful elections and advocated for a transparent national election process during the Ghanaian elections in 2008 and 2012. In partnership with the Ministry of Women and Children's Affairs it organized a sensitization programme in December 2012 during which political party representatives, supporters and civil society representatives from diverse backgrounds assembled to discuss peace during and in the aftermath of the elections in Ghana.

# 9. Center for Egyptian Women's Legal Assistance Foundation

# Special, 2008

### Introduction

The Center for Egyptian Women's Legal Assistance (CEWLA) is a non-governmental organisation founded in 1995 in Egypt.

# Aims and purposes of the organization

This organization is active in promoting women's rights and human rights legislation among grassroots communities, legal bodies and NGOs.

# Significant changes in the organization

CEWLA seeks to expand its focus to include the rights of male and female workers and to increase the political participation of women and youth. It has established a specialized advocacy unit that prioritizes women's issues and creates a supportive public opinion for women's issues at the local, regional and international levels.

### Contribution of the organization to the work of the United Nations

CEWLA has contributed to three shadow reports of the Universal Periodic Review (UPR) on the human rights and women's rights situation of Egypt in 2014. It set up an integrated plan to execute the 2030 Agenda for Sustainable Development at the grassroots levels and has contributed to drafting a factsheet on the discriminatory laws and violence against women in Egypt in collaboration with the EuroMed Network in 2012. CEWLA has issued the first law draft written by NGOs on protecting witnesses and whistle blowers in the democratic transition process and in combating corruption.

### Participation in meetings of the United Nations

CEWLA has participated and submitted written statements to the 57th, 58th and 59th sessions of the Commission on the Status of Women (CSW) and has conducted parallel events on politicizing women's rights in conflict, the state's role in representing women and using democracy in defining women's rights. CEWLA also participated in the African regional review of the Beijing Platform of Action (BPFA) held in Addis Ababa, Ethiopia from 17 to 19 November 2014.

16-16593 **11/19** 

# **Cooperation with United Nations bodies**

As part of the national programme to combat HIV/AIDS, CEWLA undertook capacity-building initiatives to support 56 HIV/AIDS survivors in cooperation with the United Nations Children's Fund (UNICEF).

# Initiatives taken by the organization in support of the Millennium Development Goals

The organization has supported the MDGs through the following initiatives:

- Contributed to the strategic plan for the Country Coordination Mechanism (CCM) for HIV/AIDS, tuberculosis and malaria;
- Raised awareness of 17,450 persons on violence against women and its societal impact;
- Provided social and psychological support to 10,335 women and girls and 12,500 legal consultations through interviews, negotiation sessions and hotline services;
- Empowered 102 women through trainings on life skills and crafts learning;
- Conducted 50 awareness raising seminars to 1,591 people in cooperation with civil society organizations on topics related to sexual and reproductive health and rights; and
- Helped 340 people through programmes to eradicate illiteracy.

# 10. Center for International Human Rights

# Special, 2012

# Introduction

The Center for International Human Rights (CIHC) is a university-based organization seeking to advance human rights and the rule of law.

## Aims and purposes of the organization

CIHC seeks to achieve its goal though classroom education on rule of law and human rights advocacy in different fora and engages in activities to support the United Nations Charter.

# Significant changes in the organization

There have been no significant changes.

### Contribution of the organization to the work of the United Nations

As a member of the Sustainable Development Solutions Network (SDSN), CIHC attended the 6th, 7th and 8th sessions of the Open Working Group (OWG) on the Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs). Representatives also attended a meeting on the longer-term role of civil society in advancing development organized by the Department of Economic and Social Affairs (DESA) in New York on 28 April 2015.

# Participation in meetings of the United Nations

In the framework of the International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights, CIHC submitted a report in December 2015 related to alleged violations of individual rights to life, security and remedies in Colombia and Jamaica. In addition to attending the 5th and 6th Conference of States Parties to the United Nations Convention against Corruption in 2013 and 2015, representatives also attended the following meetings:

- 55th session of the Committee on the Elimination of Discrimination against Women (CEDAW) hosted by the Office of the United Nations High Commissioner for Human Rights (OHCHR) in New York, 9 to 12 July 2013; and
- 4th Annual Forum on Business and Human Rights convened by the United Nations Global Compact in Geneva, Switzerland, from 16 to 18 November 2015.

# **Cooperation with United Nations bodies**

Since 2015, CIHC has co-chaired the Principles for Responsible Management Education (PRME) Working Group on Business and Human Rights along with the United Nations Global Compact aiming to integrate corporate social responsibility into the curricula of universities globally.

# Initiatives taken by the organization in support of the Millennium Development Goals

The organization contributed to all the MDGs in Ethiopia and Mali through projects to: build economic capacity; end female genital mutilation; improve treatment of obstetric emergencies; increase school enrolment for girls; increase exclusive breastfeeding of infants; and increase use of bed nets to combat malaria.

# 11. Center for Justice and International Law

# Special, 1996

### Introduction

Founded in 1991, the Center for Justice and International Law (CEJIL) is a non-profit NGO with a mission of defending and promoting human rights in the Americas.

# Aims and purposes of the organization

CEJIL aims to combat human rights abuses by addressing endemic human rights issues and bringing about positive social change through the use of strategic litigation, advocacy efforts, press and media, knowledge management and capacity-building.

# Significant changes in the organization

There have been no significant changes.

16-16593 **13/19** 

# Contribution of the organization to the work of the United Nations

During the reporting period, CEJIL undertook new initiatives that contribute to the work of the United Nations, including the "GQUAL" campaign to promote gender parity in international tribunals and bodies, including the United Nations. CEJIL serves as secretariat of the Americas Network on Nationality and Statelessness (ANNS) which was launched in November 2014 to address the goals outlined in the United Nations High Commissioner for Refugees Global Action Plan to End Statelessness by 2024 and the Plan of Action of Brazil.

# Participation in meetings of the United Nations

CEJIL has participated in various events organized by the United Nations and contributed to the Universal Period Review (UPR) in Honduras in 2015. In November 2014, it participated in a meeting hosted by the Brazilian ministries of justice and foreign affairs and the United Nations High Commissioner for Refugees (UNHCR) to commemorate the 30th anniversary of the Cartagena Declaration. In 2015, CEJIL hosted regional consultations with civil society in collaboration with the United Nations Special Rapporteur on violence against women and interacted with the Special Rapporteur on the rights to adequate housing.

### **Cooperation with United Nations bodies**

CEJIL has received financial assistance from United Nations Voluntary Fund for Victims of Torture to litigate cases involving torture in the Americas and from UNHCR to serve as secretariat of the ANNS working toward the elimination of statelessness worldwide by 2024.

# Initiatives taken by the organization in support of the Millennium Development Goals

CEJIL has actively supported goals 3 and 5 of the MDGs including advocating for medical measures as it relates to the right to life and personal integrity in El Salvador and the adoption of a national registry of victims of forced sterilization in Peru.

# 12. Center for Women's Global Leadership

### Special, 2000

### Introduction

Since 1990, Center for Women's Global Leadership (CWGL) has fostered women's leadership in the area of human rights through international mobilization campaigns and global education endeavours.

# Aims and purposes of the organization

CWGL envisions a world in which all people are equal and gender equality is systematically realized by the achievement of human rights for all.

# Significant changes in the organization

There have been no significant changes.

### Contribution of the organization to the work of the United Nations

Between 2012 and 2015, CWGL served as a NGO advisor to the Inter-Agency Programme Appraisal Committee of the United Nations Trust Fund to end violence against women. It actively promotes human rights, fundamental freedom and the post-2015 Development Agenda by convening symposia and events to promote these topics.

# Participation in meetings of the United Nations

CWGL has actively participated in and submitted statements to a broad range of sessions and side events held by the United Nations and its bodies including meetings of the Human Rights Councils, Commission on the Status of Women and Permanent Forum on Indigenous Issues. CWGL has also participated in the following meetings held at the United Nations Headquarters in New York:

- Economic and Social Affairs Council (ECOSOC) Development Cooperation Forum, 5 and 6 July 2012;
- Visions and Voices for Human Rights: Integrating Human Rights into the Post-2015 Agenda during the 68th session of the United Nations General Assembly, 24 September 2013;
- Challenges and Achievements in the Implementation of the MDGs for Women and Girls: The Road Ahead, organized by United Nations Women (UN-Women), 4 and 5 December 2013; and
- Empowering Women, Empowering Humanity: Picture It! convened by UN-Women, 26 June 2014.

# **Cooperation with United Nations bodies**

Between 2012 and 2015, CWGL partnered with United Nations bodies including the UNiTE to End Violence against Women campaign managed by UN-Women and served as a panellist and moderated various meetings in related fora. CWGL also serves as the global coordinator of the Post-2015 Women's Coalition and moderated a briefing on the Global Thematic Consultation on Governance and the post-2015 development framework. In 2014, it conducted training on macroeconomic policy and human rights for staff at the Office of the United Nations High Commissioner for Human Rights (OHCHR) in Geneva, Switzerland from 19 to 21 May.

# Initiatives taken by the organization in support of the Millennium Development Goals

No activities were specified.

16-16593 **15/19** 

# 13. Centre for Economic and Leadership Development

# Special, 2012

# Introduction

Centre for Economic and Leadership Development (CELD) is an NGO with a vision to empower vulnerable groups including youth, children and women. Based in Nigeria, this organization also implements workshops in other parts of Africa, Middle East and Europe.

# Aims and purposes of the organization

CELD's mission is to become a leading global platform for youth engagement and gender empowerment. It contributes to the overall development of vulnerable children and youth through education, enhanced capacity-building programmes, poverty eradication projects, international cultural exchanges and development programmes.

### Significant changes in the organization

There have been no significant changes.

# Contribution of the organization to the work of the United Nations

CELD has contributed to the work of the United Nations by hosting various annual summits featuring leading women from developing countries to galvanise support for gender mainstreaming and to demonstrate the critical role of women in growing economies. It also implements the "Send a child to school" scholarship for indigent secondary school students and offers quarterly and biannual leadership education training.

## Participation in meetings of the United Nations

Representatives regularly attend meetings organized by the United Nations including the regular and special sessions of the General Assembly.

### **Cooperation with United Nations bodies**

No cooperation was specified.

# Initiatives taken by the organization in support of the Millennium Development Goals

CELD contributed to the development agenda of the United Nations Economic and Social Council (ECOSOC) by taking active measures to support MDGs 2 and 3. In support of universal primary education, CELD covers the fees of 82 secondary school students as part of its "Send a child to school" campaign in Nigeria, Liberia, Kenya and Ghana. To support gender equality and empowering women, its Partnership for African Women Entrepreneurship Development (PAWED) seeks to consolidate diverse partnerships to bring real time opportunities for women entrepreneurs in Africa.

# 14. Centre indépendent de recherches et d'iniatives pour le dialogue

# Special, 2008

# Introduction

Centre indépendant de recherches et d'initiatives pour le dialogue (CIRID) is a Burundian and Swiss non-governmental organization founded in 1996 to help seek political dialogue in Burundi. The organization is represented in West and Central Africa, with an office in Dakar, Senegal.

# Aims and purposes of the organization

The organization seeks to create a space for dialogue in Burundi and in Switzerland on human rights, migration, peace, security and sustainable development.

# Significant changes in the organization

In November 2015, CIRID created its Partnerships for Peace, Security and Development programme in collaboration with the Centre d'encadrement et développement des anciens combattants (Training Centre for Development of Ex-Combatants), an organization in special consultative status with the United Nations Economic and Social Council.

# Contribution of the organization to the work of the United Nations

Since 2012, CIRID has been regularly organizing parallel sessions on human rights situations in coordination with the Human Rights Council.

# Participation in meetings of the United Nations

As an organization that promotes the universality of human rights, CIRID takes a particular interest in the work of the Office of the United Nations High Commissioner for Human Rights in Geneva, Switzerland. Accordingly, it took part in the twenty-second, twenty-third and twenty-fourth sessions of the Human Rights Council and the various parallel events convened between 2012 and 2015. CIRID also presented an oral statement on the deterioration of human rights in Burundi as part of the twenty-fourth special session of the Human Rights Council.

# **Cooperation with United Nations entities**

CIRID organized the Beat4Peace festival in Geneva, Switzerland, on 30 October 2014, with the participation of Rencontre africaine pour la défense des droits de l'homme (RADDHO), an organization in consultative status with the Economic and Social Council.

# Initiatives taken by the organization in support of the Millennium Development Goals

In 2015, CIRID chose to focus on the Sustainable Development Goals. From 2012 to 2014 it organized events to address the role of the diaspora in the promotion

16-16593 17/**19** 

of peace and the contribution of civil society to peace, security and stability in the Great Lakes region and the Horn of Africa.

# 15. CIVICUS: World Alliance for Citizen Participation

### General, 2004

# Introduction

CIVICUS World Alliance for Citizen Participation (CIVICUS) is a global civil society organization with a mission to strengthen citizen action and civil society throughout the world.

### Aims and purposes of the organization

CIVICUS adopted three strategic priorities for the 2013 to 2017 period: to influence, connect and enable.

# Significant changes in the organization

There have been no significant changes.

# Contribution of the organization to the work of the United Nations

In 2013, CIVICUS launched the following campaigns: Big Development DataShift, Action/2015 and Sustainable Development 2015. In 2014, CIVICUS carried out a scoping exercise to, inter alia, enhance civil society participation through information technologies in the post-2015 development processes. CIVICUS rolled out the Big Development DataShift project in four pilot countries — Argentina, Nepal, Kenya and Tanzania — to increase the coverage of citizen reporting and monitoring progress towards the sustainable development goals. CIVICUS also implemented two consultations engaging over 135 civil society actors in early 2014 which led to the establishment of the Action/2015 campaign seeking to tackle the root causes of inequality, injustice, poverty and climate change and engaging more than 2,200 organisations from 157 countries.

# Participation in meetings of the United Nations

CIVICUS participates actively in meetings of the Human Rights Council submitting over 54 submissions at the Universal Periodical Reviews (UPR). It convened a number of side events during the Commission on Status of Women to highlight key issues in partnership with national civil society groups and a broad range of thematic and issues. CIVICUS has actively contributed to several sessions of Economic and Social Council (ECOSOC) Development Cooperation Forum as well as the High Level Political Forum.

# **Cooperation with United Nations bodies**

Along with the Department of Public Information (DPI), CIVICUS co-organized the 65th Annual United Nations DPI/NGO Conference that took place at the United Nations Headquarters from 27 to 29 August 2014. CIVICUS also served as an organizing partner of the NGO major group in partnership with the

United Nations Department of Economic and Social Affairs (DESA) during the Rio+20 meeting, High-Level Political Forums, General Assembly Open Working Group on the SDGs and 2030 Agenda negotiations. In late 2013, CIVICUS joined forces with DESA for a two-year project "Sustainable Development 2015" focused on raising awareness and providing opportunities for stakeholder engagement with the United Nations system and supported 12 national partners to develop and implement advocacy plans.

# Initiatives taken by the organization in support of the Millennium Development Goals

CIVICUS supported the SDGs through media statements on the need to place governance and human rights at the centre of the post-2015 development processes. It carried out national consultations in 14 countries, coordinated global meetings on the MDGs and participated in the United Nations Global Thematic Consultation in the framework of the post-2015 Development Agenda.

16-16593 **19/19**